Maryville, Tennessee July 5, 2023 6:59 P.M.

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING

The Maryville City Council convened for a public hearing and regular business meeting on July 5, 2023, at 6:59 p.m. at the Maryville Municipal Center when the following members were present: Councilmembers Sarah Herron, Tommy Hunt, and Drew Miles. Councilmember Fred Metz and Mayor Andy White were absent. Also present were City Manager Greg McClain, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, and City Attorney Melanie Davis. Councilmember Tommy Hunt declared a quorum to be present.

Thereupon, the Councilmember Hunt declared the Council in session for a Public Hearing at 6:59 p.m. regarding an ordinance to abandon a portion of an ally located between Columbus Street and Front Street identified as Alley #328A. There were no further comments, Councilmember Hunt declared the hearing closed.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Herron and seconded by Councilmember Miles to approve the minutes from the June 6, 2023, Council Meeting. At this time, City Recorder Sherri Phillips, notified Council of an error in the minutes. It was moved by Councilmember Herron and seconded by Councilmember Miles to amend the minutes as noted. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Miles and seconded by Councilmember Herron to approve the minutes as amended. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Herron and seconded by Councilmember Miles to approve the minutes from the called June 22, 2023, Council Meeting. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

At this time, citizens addressed Council in regard to fireworks and firework's restrictions.

THEREUPON, THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD AND ENTERED OF RECORD TO-WIT:

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Miles and seconded by Councilmember Herron to consider a motion authorizing the renewal of a taxicab franchise to

Charles Henry Tyler, d/b/a Blount Taxi, 2836 New Blockhouse Road, Maryville, Tennessee 37803. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on second reading:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY CODE, TITLE 1, CHAPTER 2, ESTABLISHING ROBERT'S RULES OF ORDER AS THE OFFICIAL SET OF PROCEDURES FOR CONDUCTING BUSINESS AT MEETINGS OF THE CITY COUNCIL.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Herron and seconded by Councilmember Miles that said ordinance be passed on second reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Councilmember Hunt declared that said ordinance had been adopted. The ordinance was signed by the Mayor and City Recorder. The ordinance will be numbered 2023-18 and recorded in the Ordinance Book of the City upon signature of the Mayor.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE TO ABANDON A PORTION OF AN ALLEY LOCATED BETWEEN COLUMBUS STREET AND FRONT STREET AND DESIGNATED AS ALLEY #328D.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Miles and seconded by Councilmember Herron that said ordinance be passed on first reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, Councilmember Hunt declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, the following captioned ordinance was presented, considered, and placed for passage on first reading:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET OF THE CITY OF MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Herron and seconded by Councilmember Miles that said ordinance be passed on first reading. On roll call the vote was unanimous. Thereupon, Councilmember Hunt declared that said ordinance had passed on first reading.

Thereupon, it was moved by Councilmember Miles and seconded by Councilmember Herron to declare certain items as surplus and to authorize their disposal. On roll call the vote was unanimous.

Thereupon, there being no further business, Councilmember Hunt adjourned the meeting until the next scheduled meeting unless sooner called by the Mayor or as otherwise provided by law.

Mayor

Attest:

City Recorder